1st Belton and Burgh Castle

The Rectory, Belton (1950)

1st Belton

The Belton Institute (1976)
The Scout HQ, Marsh Lane, Belton (1981)

Colours Emerald Green (1976) Green and Red Border (pre-1981)

Although the group was not formally registered until 1950, it operated as a local troop as early as 1915.

The group opened its own HQ in 1981.

Mervyn Twaites, the District Chairman at the time, played a major part in fundraising and building the Scout headquarters.

The Scout group of today is managed by Group Lead Volunteer John Clarke, Cub Team Lead Peter (Pob) Clarke and Beaver Team Lead Jane Clarke.



Belton School c. 1915.



Opening of the HQ c.1981.



Off to Camp c.1993.



Beavers 30th Birthday c.2017.

